

From: James Cutler

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: December 13, 2016

Subject: FCC File No. 0235-EX-PL-2016

Message:

We received the following email from the FAA. Is this sufficient to keep the process going? We are not sure of how to check the process with the NTIA.

The FCC has forwarded the assignment request back to the FAA as of today, and we will be forwarding it to NTIA for processing and approval.

Rodney Murphy
Federal Aviation Administration
Spectrum Engineering and Policy
Fixed/Land Mobile, UAS, Satellite, Experimentals
FAA FAS Representative
202-267-9501